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Malave, Erin

From: William Charouhis [wnc@wnclaw.net]

Sent: Friday, August 06, 2010 6:34 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change; Disability Advocates and Counseling Group, Inc.; NO3000007680

~

Dear Sir / Madam -

With respect to Florida corporation: Disability Advocates and Coounselingi Group, Inc., DOS No.

N03000007680, please change the principal and mailing address to be: Suite 1750, 80 S.W. 8th Street, Miami,
Florida 33130.

Thank you, William N. Charouhis, Esq., Secretary

William N. Charouhis

William N. Charcouhis & Associates, LLP
Brickeil Bayview Centre

Eighty Southwest Eighth Street, Suite 1750 :
Miami, FI 33130 :
Phone: 786-279-5707 :
Fax: 305-377-8416
‘wnc@wnclaw.net

IRS Circular 230 Notice - To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that, unless
specifically indicated otherwise, any tax advise contained in this communication {including any attachments) is not intended
or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of {i) avoiding tax-related penalties under the Internal Revenue
Code or (i) promoting, marketing, or recommending to another party any tax-related matter addressed herein.

Privileged and Confidential - The information transmitted herewith is privileged and/or confidential and intended solely for

the addressee. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or the taking of any action in reliance upon this

information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient, is prohibited. If you received this transmission in

error, you are notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication or any information herein is

strictly prohibited, and you arerequested to advise the sender by reply e-mail and delete the material from any computer.
|

1

P e



